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Division Memorandum No. )@s. 2020

REI

To:  All Concerned Personnel __RELEA?
This Division DS

From: MA. ABILON EdD, CESO V
Schodls Division Superintendent

Subject: Amendment to Division Memorandum No. 026 s. 2019 Re: Composition of the
Division Human Resource Merit Promotion and Selection Board (HRMPSB)

Date: August 27, 2020

1. With the implementation of DepEd Order No. 016, s. 2019 which pertains to
transfer/reassignment of Regional/Division officials, orders have been signed reassigning
Judith V. Romaguera as new ASDS of this division as replacement of OIC-ASDS Lourma 1.
Poculan, who is to be transferred to Dipolog City Division. In addition, Armando P. Gumapon,
OIC-Chief, Field Technical Assistance Division and Supervising Administrative Officer of the
Regional Office has been designated as OIC-ASDS of this division.

7 Relative thereto, this office hereby amends Division Memorandum No. 026 s. 2019,
particularly the chairperson of the Board as reconstituted, and assigns the said officials with
the following tasks:

ASDS Ma. Judelyn J. Ramos | ASDS Judith V. Romaguera ASDS Armando P.
Gumapon

Chairperson for Teaching | Chairperson for School | Chairperson  for ~ Non-
Positions (T1-MT positions) | Administrator Positions | teaching Positions
(HT-PSDS & EPS positions)

3 As mandated, the Board shall evaluate, assess and deliberate the qualifications and
okills of candidates for appointment utilizing applicable existing guidelines and other
issuances, among others.

4. Other provisions in Division Memorandum No. 026 s. 2019 not affected by this
issuance shall remain in effect.

5 Immediate dissemination of this memorandum 1s mandated.

Copy furnished: All concerned personnel
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